
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

AUGUST 13, 2015  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 

City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  

     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, August 13, 2015 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Executive Session will be held in the Council Conference Room 

Economic Incentive Negotiations {Gov’t Code Section 551.087}; possible action.  The 

City Council may deliberate on commercial or financial information that the City Council 

has received from a business prospect that the City Council seeks to have locate, stay or 

expand in or near the City with which the City Council in conducting economic 

development negotiations may deliberate on an offer of financial or other incentives for a 

business prospect.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will 

be in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 

a. Amendment to Utility Development Agreement between Intercontinental MUD of 

Harris County and the City of Humble, Texas. 

 

3. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting July 23, 2015 Minutes 

b. Financial Statement  

c. Current Invoices 

d. Monthly Department Reports 

e. Correspondence 

 

4. Approval of Development Plat for Waffle House Humble being a subdivision of 0.6741 

acres located in the John B. Jones Survey, Harris County, Texas; 1 Reserve, 1 Block. 

 



5. A
o
H

6. A
O
co
th

7. A
re

8. A

 
Notice is
will be h
West Hig
 
Posted th
 
 
 
  
City Secr
 
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the ge
5:00 P.M
time of s
 
This pub
following
 
Subscrib
 
 
  
Notary P
 
 

Approval of a
f 21.5568 a

Humble, Harr

Approval of 
Ordinances a
oncrete as pa
he hours of 5

Authorization
elated to the 

Adjourned.  

s hereby give
held on Thur
ggins, Humb

his 10th  day 

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
eneral public
M. and remai

aid meeting.

blic notice w
g date and ti

ed and swor

 
Public – Harr

an Amendin
acres situated
ris County, T

a blanket v
s requested 
art of the 20
5:00 A.M. an

n to expend $
Bender Hig

en that a Re
rsday, Augus
ble, Texas.  T

of August, 2

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
c at all times
ined so post
. 

was removed 
me:    

rn to before m

  
ris County, T

ng Plat for G
d in the Ge
Texas; 1 Blo

variance to C
by ARKK E

015 Concrete
nd 7:00 A.M

$65,568.00 p
gh School Re

gular Meetin
st 13, 2015 
The followin

2015 at 5:00 

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
s.  Said Not
ted continuo

from the of

me on this th

 
Texas

Gateway Nor
eorge S. Gar
ock, 3 Reserv

 
Chapter 16, 
Engineers to
e Pavement I

M. as necessa
 

payable to Jo
enovation. 

 

 

ng of the Cit
at 6:30 P.M

ng subjects w

P.M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
tice and Age
ously for at l

fficial postin
  by 

he  , day

 

 

rth 1, Amend
rner Survey
ves. 

Article III,
o permit Met
Improvemen

ary with prop

oiner Archit

ty Council o
M. at the City
will be discu

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
enda were p
least 72 hou

ng board at t
            

y of  

ding Plat No
y, Abstract N

, Section 57
tro City Con
nt Project – P
per notificati

tects for prof

of the City o
y Hall Counc
ussed, to wit:

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r

posted on Au
urs proceedi

the Humble 
 

 

o. 1 a subdiv
No. 288, Ci

7 of the Cod
nstruction to
Packet 1 bet
ion to the Ci

fessional ser

of Humble, T
cil Chamber
 See Agenda

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
ugust 10, 20
ng the sched

City Hall o
 

, 2015. 

vision 
ity of 

de of 
 pour 

tween 
ity.  

rvices 

Texas 
r, 114 
a. 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 

015 at 
duled 

on the 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3A 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

JULY 23, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 07-23-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JULY 23, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Council Member Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member David Pierce 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
 Public Works Director Barry Brock 
 Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
 Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
 Police Lt. Delbert Dawes 
 Records Manager Betty Hogan 
        
VISTORS PRESENT: Linda Aaron 
 Juanita Steagall  
 Naomi Curry 
 John Rudloff 
 Doug Bradford 
 Arliss Bentley 
 Jennifer Summer  
           
 Mayor Aaron called the Regular Meeting to order with a quorum present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A. MINUTES JUNE 25 REGULAR MEETING; JULY 17 SPECIAL MEETING 



Minutes 07-23-2015 

2B. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
2C. CURRENT INVOICES 
2D. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTS 
2E. MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
2F. CORRESPONDENCE. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted  five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

3. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 15-753 AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
GUIDELINES. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that since adoption of the program, there had been a lot of discussion 
among downtown area citizens and business owners asking that commercial properties be included 
in the program such as Chez Nous and the Treadwell Building, which under the current guidelines 
they do not meet the criteria. 
 
Mr. Boeske presented two options for the Council to consider, one being to expand the program to 
all residential properties by removing the owner-occupied provision; the second being expanding 
the program to all residential and commercial properties, while limiting the amount of funds 
dedicated to commercial projects to 30% of the total program budget. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall to adopt the second option, the City Council voted 
five (5) for and none (0) opposed to approve Resolution 15-753 amending the Downtown 
Improvement Program Guidelines.   
 

4. APPROVAL OF AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HARRIS-GALVESTON SUBSIDENCE 
DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF HUMBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE HGSD WATER CONSERVATION 
EDUCATION PROGRAM.   
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval noting that this was a method in which the City would be 
eligible to receive some water credits and recommended that we participate in the program.. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Interlocal Agreement with the Harris-Galveston Subsidence District. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 3 BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE AND ARKK 
ENGINEERING IN THE AMOUNT OF $154,965.00 TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL ROADWAY, UTILITY AND 
SIGNAL DESIGN WORK. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval as this is part of the West Townsen Project recently 
approved by Council. 
 
Upon a Motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve ARKK Engineering Contract Amendment No. 3 in the amount of 
$154,965.00. 
 
 



Minutes 07-23-2015 

6. AUTHORIZATION TO DISBURSE $178,500.00 PAYABLE TO HEADWAY ESTATES LTD AS 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE ENGINEERED FILL AND EARTHWORK FOR THE COSTCO ACCESS ROAD. 
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval noting that, while the city had already approved the 
Change Order to the Metro City Construction contract, it was discovered that it would be less 
expensive to have the developer do the earthwork for us and reimburse Headway Estates directly.  
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the disbursement of funds in the amount of $178,500.00 to Headway Estates 
LTD. 
 

7. NOMINATION AND REAPPOINTMENT OF DR. BARBARA REICHSMANN, GUY SCONZO, Ph.D., AND 
LARRY PEARSON TO THE NORTHEAST HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO SERVE A 
NEW TWO-YEAR TERM ENDING ON MAY 31, 2017. 

 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
reappoint Dr. Barbara Reichsmann, Guy Sconzo, Ph.D., and Larry Pearson to the Northeast Hospital 
Authority Board of Trustees. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 6:37 P.M. on Thursday, July 23, 2015.     

 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month July 2015

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
07/31/2015

Cash 488.24$            6,092,620.29$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 92,954.08         12,976,360.56         
Cash - METRO 550.48              3,364,849.86           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 37,507.80         11,877,141.95         

Total 131,500.60       34,310,972.66         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    3,838,269.58           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 32,677.42         4,582,421.05           

Total 32,677.42         8,420,690.63           

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 216.24              1,527,498.20           
Brokerage CDs 2,016.44           501,380.50              

Total 2,232.68           2,028,878.70           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    559,438.25              

Total -                    559,438.25              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 2.29                  4,155.49                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 575.23              145,322.05              

Total 577.52              149,477.54              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    299,098.54              
Brokerage CDs 747.12              120,285.84              

Total 747.12              419,384.38              

Total All Funds:
Cash 1,254.96           15,681,774.72         
TexStar 2.29                  4,155.49                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 166,478.09       30,202,911.95         
Total 167,735.34$    45,888,842.16$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

7/23/2015 121,956.01              76,771.78                     3,807.74                57,695.23           300.00                 11,392.50               271,923.26$             
7/29/2015 2,241.90                  2,241.90$                 
8/6/2015 488,428.41$           23,077.62                     311.95                   344.43                 3,626.50                 515,788.91$             

612,626.32$           99,849.40$                   4,119.69$             58,039.66$         300.00$              15,019.00$             789,954.07$             

JUNE PURCHASE CARDS

104,651.60$          51,489.27 369.85$               73.69$               156,584.41$           

















Alexander, Joe 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Clicks Tire Service In Porter, TX 70

Arnold, Mark 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 2911.59

Barker, Matthew 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Mattfirm 001104-Mfi Humble, TX 420

Barker, Matthew 6/13/2015 6/15/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 120.38

540.38

Baucom, Billy 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Tx Dps Dl Office Austin, TX 49

Baucom, Billy 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 3.78

52.78

Blake, Scott 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 193.69

Blanchard, Jackie 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Tx Med Ctr-G16 Garage Houston, TX 8

Boeske, W 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

Boeske, W 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 13

Boeske, W 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

33

Brock, Barry 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99

Campbell, Jason 6/23/2015 6/23/2015 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1876.05

Cantu, Stephen 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 59.54

Cantu, Stephen 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA 1400

Cantu, Stephen 6/6/2015 6/8/2015 Akron Brass Company 330-264-5678, OH 750

Cantu, Stephen 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 8.99

2218.53

Chambers, Vera 6/23/2015 6/23/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 15.46

Chambers, Vera 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

Chambers, Vera 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Staples Quill Solution 402-8986233, SC 165.43

265.89

Coats, Carolyn 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 71.8

Coats, Carolyn 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Jason'S Deli # 045 Q64 Humble, TX 24.53

Coats, Carolyn 6/8/2015 6/10/2015 Party City 175 Humble, TX 73.14

169.47

Coombs, Clint 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Texas Stairs And Rails Houston, TX 60

Coombs, Clint 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.48

Coombs, Clint 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 362.8

Coombs, Clint 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 7.99

460.27

Corrales, Sergio 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 Texas Society Of Assoc Austin, TX 395

Cuellar, Angel 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 533.78

Cuellar, Angel 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 86.24

Cuellar, Angel 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.39

Cuellar, Angel 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 64.97

Cuellar, Angel 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 33.03

Cuellar, Angel 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 18.98

Cuellar, Angel 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 210.5

Cuellar, Angel 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 59.5

Cuellar, Angel 6/9/2015 6/11/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.26

Cuellar, Angel 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 59.9



Cuellar, Angel 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Act Pipesupply45 Houston, TX 2030.56

Cuellar, Angel 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.47

Cuellar, Angel 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 280.15

Cuellar, Angel 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 97.96

Cuellar, Angel 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 208.44

3768.13

Culp, Joseph 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 B&H Photo Moto 800-606-6969, NY 1410.85

Culp, Joseph 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Applebees 800698080062 Brenham, TX 61.83

Culp, Joseph 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Exxonmobil    47290267 Chappell Hill, TX 31.22

Culp, Joseph 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Lucys Fried Chicken Austin, TX 48.03

Culp, Joseph 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Starbucks #10757 Austi Austin, TX 16.35

Culp, Joseph 6/20/2015 6/22/2015 Starbucks #10757 Austi Austin, TX 16.02

Culp, Joseph 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Chick-Fil-A #01903 Austin, TX 6.91

Culp, Joseph 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Roaring Fork- Aust Austin, TX 76.86

Culp, Joseph 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Starbucks #10757 Austi Austin, TX 16.02

Culp, Joseph 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Marriottjwaustcorner R Austin, TX 69.24

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Heb  #045 Austin, TX 5.39

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Starbucks #10757 Austi Austin, TX 8.88

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Tj Maxx #1114 Humble, TX 43.97

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Hopdoddy Soco Austin, TX 27.6

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 Schlotzsky'S 2538 Brenham, TX 12.2

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 Shell Oil 575430614qps Austin, TX 7.99

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 Shell Oil 575430614qps Austin, TX 52.94

1912.3

Davis, Ray 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 29.86

Davis, Ray 6/24/2015 6/26/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 56

Davis, Ray 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.97

Davis, Ray 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 418.32

Davis, Ray 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 29.58

545.73

Elliott, Sandra 6/13/2015 6/15/2015 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 29.96

Elliott, Sandra 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 50

79.96

Emerson, Kevin 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.64

Emerson, Kevin 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Pesticide App Training Bryan, TX 300

Emerson, Kevin 6/10/2015 6/12/2015 Extension Conference S Bryan, TX 900

1215.64

Fillmore, Steve 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 116.42

Fillmore, Steve 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.56

Fillmore, Steve 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Nor Northern Tool 800-222-5381, MN -4.97

Fillmore, Steve 6/24/2015 6/26/2015 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 1245.89

Fillmore, Steve 6/24/2015 6/26/2015 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 399.98

Fillmore, Steve 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 119.96

Fillmore, Steve 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 49.47

Fillmore, Steve 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 78.58

Fillmore, Steve 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 259.97

Fillmore, Steve 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 179.97

Fillmore, Steve 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Nor Northern Tool 800-222-5381, MN 84.42

Fillmore, Steve 6/9/2015 6/11/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.94

Fillmore, Steve 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 75

Fillmore, Steve 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 17.96

Fillmore, Steve 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.48

Fillmore, Steve 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 27.48

Fillmore, Steve 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.74



Fillmore, Steve 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 91.5

Fillmore, Steve 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 30

Fillmore, Steve 5/30/2015 6/1/2015 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 234.69

3054.04

Flynt, Michael 6/9/2015 6/9/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 101.84

Flynt, Michael 6/9/2015 6/9/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 128.96

Flynt, Michael 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Apl  Itunes.Com/Bill 866-712-7753, CA 4.32

235.12

Forbes, Steve 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 24.99

Forbes, Steve 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 14.99

Forbes, Steve 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.44

Forbes, Steve 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 11.99

Forbes, Steve 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 156.86

Forbes, Steve 6/5/2015 6/5/2015 John E. Reid And Assoc 312-732-4289, IL 670

Forbes, Steve 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 191.06

1075.33

Franks, Joe 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Texas Travel Plaza 1 Humble, TX 10.5

Franks, Joe 6/14/2015 6/15/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 19.84

30.34

Ganyo, Mark 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1920.13

Ganyo, Mark 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 224.85

Ganyo, Mark 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 457.2

Ganyo, Mark 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 5.6

Ganyo, Mark 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 83.12

Ganyo, Mark 6/15/2015 6/18/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1925.54

Ganyo, Mark 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 2355.94

Ganyo, Mark 5/29/2015 6/3/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 49.24

Ganyo, Mark 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 492.98

7514.6

Gauntt, Aaron 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 267.23

Gauntt, Aaron 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 43.94

311.17

Gill, Patricia 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 293.99

Gill, Patricia 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 179.98

Gill, Patricia 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 2506.32

Gill, Patricia 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 93.81

Gill, Patricia 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 111.53

Gill, Patricia 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1328.98

4514.61

Gonzalez, Victor 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Bowden Marine Sales  S Humble, TX 16.8

Gonzalez, Victor 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 127.99

Gonzalez, Victor 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Apl  Itunes.Com/Bill 866-712-7753, CA 4.32

149.11

Green, Christine 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Arfmann Marketing Llc 8882094218, FL 212.76

Green, Christine 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 Rodeway Inn & Suites 02814465001, TX 69.03

Green, Christine 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 Rodeway Inn & Suites Humble, TX -10.03

271.76

Hastings Jr, Tommy 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 28.91

Hawkins, Fred 6/24/2015 6/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 34.38



Hawkins, Fred 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 25

Hawkins, Fred 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.48

74.86

Hosler, Thomas 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 293.8

Hosler, Thomas 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 570.21

Hosler, Thomas 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1492.5

Hosler, Thomas 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 490

Hosler, Thomas 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 995

Hosler, Thomas 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 673.2

Hosler, Thomas 6/19/2015 6/19/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 78.4

Hosler, Thomas 6/19/2015 6/19/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 333.95

Hosler, Thomas 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 Jaguar Fueling Service 08445243835, TX 1350.57

Hosler, Thomas 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1275

Hosler, Thomas 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1500

Hosler, Thomas 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1500

Hosler, Thomas 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 44.24

Hosler, Thomas 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 14.99

Hosler, Thomas 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 403.73

Hosler, Thomas 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

Hosler, Thomas 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 134.64

Hosler, Thomas 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1141.94

Hosler, Thomas 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 242.88

Hosler, Thomas 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.02

12681.07

Hottman, Adam 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 17.1

Hottman, Adam 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 312.41

329.51

Johnson Iii, Louis 6/17/2015 6/22/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 211.79

Johnson Iii, Louis 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, TX 1473

1684.79

Kellar, Chancey 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 21.75

Kellar, Chancey 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 123.79

Kellar, Chancey 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 24.95

Kellar, Chancey 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 24.99

195.48

Killian, Elanna 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Discount Rubber Stamps 800-3481689, WI 46.23

Killian, Elanna 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 90

Killian, Elanna 6/27/2015 6/29/2015 Tab Products 920-387-1845, WI 122.85

Killian, Elanna 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -12.3

Killian, Elanna 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 34.99

Killian, Elanna 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 105

Killian, Elanna 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 28.77

Killian, Elanna 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 47.43

Killian, Elanna 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Italianos Humble, TX 304.09

Killian, Elanna 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 196

Killian, Elanna 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Engineersupply Com 800-5918907, VA 117.24

Killian, Elanna 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 39.95

Killian, Elanna 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 199.75

Killian, Elanna 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 39.98

Killian, Elanna 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 389.5

1749.48

Legoudes, Melissa 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 23.58

Legoudes, Melissa 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 61.99



Legoudes, Melissa 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 522

Legoudes, Melissa 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Air Delights Inc 800-4405556, OR 150.95

Legoudes, Melissa 6/12/2015 6/12/2015 Ups 1zvt75860399507745 800-811-1648, GA 13.95

Legoudes, Melissa 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 229.96

Legoudes, Melissa 6/10/2015 6/12/2015 Leadsonline 09723610900, TX 3300

Legoudes, Melissa 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Office Depot #1080 800-463-3768, CO 43.16

Legoudes, Melissa 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 455.45

Legoudes, Melissa 6/7/2015 6/8/2015 Office Depot #345 Houston, TX 47.86

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 219.95

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 34.45

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 10.6

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/3/2015 Ups 295543gsrgs 800-811-1648, GA 5.95

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/3/2015 Ups 1zvt75860395206130 800-811-1648, GA 13

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2015 6/3/2015 Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 101.75

Legoudes, Melissa 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 180.6

5415.2

Legoudes, Michael 6/23/2015 6/24/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 178.99

Legoudes, Michael 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Razzoo'S Cajun Cafe #2 Stafford, TX 50.21

Legoudes, Michael 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 54.52

Legoudes, Michael 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Legoudes, Michael 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Zoll Medical Corp 978-421-9655, MA 155.22

468.94

Love, Kenneth 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Mcrmedical Supply 6147822100, OH 135.9

Love, Kenneth 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Randall Reeds Planet F Humble, TX 8.97

Love, Kenneth 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Bonar Plastics 05742328066, IN 1441.19

Love, Kenneth 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY -31.95

Love, Kenneth 6/20/2015 6/22/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 47.94

Love, Kenneth 6/20/2015 6/22/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 36

Love, Kenneth 6/20/2015 6/22/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 131.95

Love, Kenneth 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 48.99

Love, Kenneth 6/6/2015 6/8/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 20

Love, Kenneth 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Bonar Plastics 05742328066, IN 360.43

2199.42

Macias, Mayra 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 427.43

Martinez, Fidel 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 235.98

Martinez, Fidel 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 10.96

246.94

Martinez, Joe 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Texas Narcotic Officer 09156290055, TX 300

May, Brian 6/27/2015 6/29/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 25

May, Brian 6/27/2015 6/29/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 2.31

27.31

Mccaa, George 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 A-1 Maytag Home Applia Humble, TX 92.56

Mccaa, George 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 California Contractors Van Nuys, CA 79.5

Mccaa, George 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 294

Mccaa, George 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 33.15

Mccaa, George 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.52

Mccaa, George 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.16

Mccaa, George 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 45.88

Mccaa, George 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.76

Mccaa, George 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.98

Mccaa, George 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.94

Mccaa, George 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.98



Mccaa, George 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.68

Mccaa, George 6/9/2015 6/11/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.42

Mccaa, George 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.35

Mccaa, George 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.12

Mccaa, George 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.89

Mccaa, George 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.92

Mccaa, George 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.98

Mccaa, George 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.16

Mccaa, George 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.98

Mccaa, George 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.96

Mccaa, George 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 185

1056.89

Meadows, Gordon 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Odom Trailer Mfg Co In Conroe, TX 1098.86

Michaud, Paula 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7496.7

Michaud, Paula 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 3365.7

Michaud, Paula 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 6690.01

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 74.3

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 128.56

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 338.46

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 646.58

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/16/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 317.79

Michaud, Paula 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 178.07

Michaud, Paula 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 41.99

Michaud, Paula 6/10/2015 6/12/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4688.31

Michaud, Paula 6/9/2015 6/9/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 148.83

Michaud, Paula 6/9/2015 6/9/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 147.12

Michaud, Paula 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 51.44

Michaud, Paula 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 4933.25

Michaud, Paula 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 990.1

Michaud, Paula 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 97.37

Michaud, Paula 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 63.86

Michaud, Paula 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 104.37

Michaud, Paula 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4180.69

Michaud, Paula 5/30/2015 6/1/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 197.98

Michaud, Paula 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 8257.7

43139.18

Miller, Craig 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Natia 800-9662842, VA 25

Miller, Craig 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.15

Miller, Craig 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Apl  Itunes.Com/Bill 866-712-7753, CA 4.32

80.47

Mittag, Jeremy 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 15

Mittag, Jeremy 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 524.75

Mittag, Jeremy 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 189.95

Mittag, Jeremy 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 499.99

Mittag, Jeremy 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 International Greenhou 217-4430600, IL 2800

Mittag, Jeremy 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 199.95

Mittag, Jeremy 6/23/2015 6/24/2015 Advanced Chute System Batesville, AR 1095

Mittag, Jeremy 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 34.07

Mittag, Jeremy 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 International Greenhou 217-4430600, IL 640

Mittag, Jeremy 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1204.2

Mittag, Jeremy 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 126.15

Mittag, Jeremy 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.39

Mittag, Jeremy 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Growers Solution Llc 866-9283390, TN 1727.65

Mittag, Jeremy 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 316.54

Mittag, Jeremy 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 75.26

Mittag, Jeremy 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 199.92



Mittag, Jeremy 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 163.24

Mittag, Jeremy 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 American Lifeguard Pro 800-4458721, FL 164.55

Mittag, Jeremy 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 126.32

Mittag, Jeremy 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 76.08

Mittag, Jeremy 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 230.59

Mittag, Jeremy 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 43.98

Mittag, Jeremy 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Dripworks Inc 07074596323, CA 25.5

Mittag, Jeremy 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 58.09

10589.17

Moore, Sharon 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 36.66

Moore, Sharon 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 22.09

Moore, Sharon 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Office Depot #1080 800-463-3768, CO 10.93

Moore, Sharon 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 28.87

Moore, Sharon 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 192.12

290.67

Moreno, Edis 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 6.19

Moreno, Edis 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 105.39

Moreno, Edis 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 172.21

Moreno, Edis 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 82.08

365.87

Morgan, Cindy 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Office Depot #1090 800-463-3768, MN 12.99

Morgan, Cindy 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 211.62

Morgan, Cindy 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 84.99

Morgan, Cindy 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 8.99

Morgan, Cindy 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 25.96

Morgan, Cindy 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 32.89

377.44

Naquin, Leroy 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1627.39

Naquin, Leroy 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 748.3

Naquin, Leroy 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 4.38

2380.07

Neeley, William 6/23/2015 6/24/2015 Hydradyne Tad 110 713-937-8111, TX 500

Neeley, William 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 57.41

Neeley, William 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 8.59

Neeley, William 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Api Svc Stat Cert 202-682-8469, DC 150

Neeley, William 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Splend Splendora, TX 331.34

Neeley, William 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 275.83

Neeley, William 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Birchwood Equipment Ll 414-5270256, WI 34.66

Neeley, William 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 191.65

Neeley, William 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 244.65

Neeley, William 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 A-Line Auto Parts #23 Houston, TX 1540

3334.13

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/19/2015 6/19/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 185.63

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/19/2015 6/19/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 30.15

215.78

Nykaza, James 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.85

Nykaza, James 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 99.98

Nykaza, James 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 27.98

Nykaza, James 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.58

Nykaza, James 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 135.76

Nykaza, James 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 973.94

Nykaza, James 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 647.94



1963.03

Ortiz, Raul 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 18.65

Ortiz, Raul 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 26.76

Ortiz, Raul 5/28/2015 6/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 80.88

126.29

Outlaw, Gary 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 Agape Overhead Doors A Humble, TX 204.59

Outlaw, Gary 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 24.3

Outlaw, Gary 6/13/2015 6/15/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 36.59

265.48

Outlaw, Martha 6/25/2015 6/25/2015 Qdi Quest Diagnostics 800-779-8857, PA 12.61

Outlaw, Martha 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 34.03

Outlaw, Martha 6/24/2015 6/26/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 497.86

544.5

Pearson, Ray 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Phcc Of Texas Buda, TX 95

Pederson, Devin 6/6/2015 6/8/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 25

Pennington, Robert 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 16

Peters, Richard 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 In  Txtreme Promotions 281-8525955, TX 253

Peters, Richard 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX 200

Peters, Richard 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX 80

Peters, Richard 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 N America Rescue Produ Greenville, SC 191.96

Peters, Richard 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 Law Enforcement Target Linda@Letarge, MN 98.96

Peters, Richard 6/10/2015 6/12/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX 250

Peters, Richard 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Public Agency Training 03178215085, IN 525

1598.92

Phillips, Aimee 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 20.98

Phillips, Aimee 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 Italianos Humble, TX 40.31

Phillips, Aimee 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Usps Po Boxes 66101510 Washington, DC 67

Phillips, Aimee 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Government Finance 312-977-9700, IL 435

563.29

Pitts, Joshua 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 141

Pizzitola, Michael 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Tx Dept Agricultur Austin, TX 12.52

Pizzitola, Michael 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 70.93

Pizzitola, Michael 6/8/2015 6/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99.6

Pizzitola, Michael 6/8/2015 6/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99.6

Pizzitola, Michael 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 319.99

602.64

Price, Charissa 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Ibi Shoedazzle 888-5081888, CA 24.97

Price, Julia 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Mcw Online Paymentsqps 05206154000, AZ 511.66

Price, Julia 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Mcw Online Paymentsqps 05206154000, AZ 278.05

789.71

Rhodes, Victoria 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 97.91

Rhodes, Victoria 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 406.45

Rhodes, Victoria 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 Tab Products 920-387-1845, WI 234.84

Rhodes, Victoria 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 456

Rhodes, Victoria 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 50.72



Rhodes, Victoria 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 37.49

Rhodes, Victoria 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 23.1

Rhodes, Victoria 6/3/2015 6/8/2015 Pappas Dining & Delive Houston, TX -71.07

1235.44

Richard, Dale 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 27.67

Richard, Dale 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Act Pipesupply45 Houston, TX 1826.21

Richard, Dale 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 199

Richard, Dale 5/30/2015 6/1/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 66.2

2119.08

Rodriguez, Jose 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 18.9

Rodriguez, Jose 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Splend Splendora, TX 500.85

Rodriguez, Jose 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 43.94

Rodriguez, Jose 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 35.27

Rodriguez, Jose 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 183.96

Rodriguez, Jose 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 155.67

Rodriguez, Jose 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 122.9

Rodriguez, Jose 6/16/2015 6/18/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 18.89

Rodriguez, Jose 6/16/2015 6/17/2015 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 398.58

Rodriguez, Jose 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 12.48

Rodriguez, Jose 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Splend Splendora, TX 95.4

Rodriguez, Jose 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 18.71

Rodriguez, Jose 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Conroe Conroe, TX 190.8

Rodriguez, Jose 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Chevron 0155226 Humble, TX 19.2

1815.55

Schultz, Jacob 6/25/2015 6/26/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 53.98

Schultz, Jacob 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 8.47

Schultz, Jacob 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 549

Schultz, Jacob 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.96

Schultz, Jacob 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 349.95

Schultz, Jacob 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 422.1

Schultz, Jacob 6/19/2015 6/19/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 27.88

Schultz, Jacob 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Enviroform Industri 05626337915, CA 190.19

Schultz, Jacob 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 199.45

Schultz, Jacob 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 12.97

Schultz, Jacob 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.73

Schultz, Jacob 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -27.47

Schultz, Jacob 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.88

Schultz, Jacob 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 237.19

Schultz, Jacob 6/15/2015 6/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.97

Schultz, Jacob 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 273.48

Schultz, Jacob 6/9/2015 6/10/2015 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 126

Schultz, Jacob 6/9/2015 6/11/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.03

Schultz, Jacob 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 47.04

Schultz, Jacob 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.59

Schultz, Jacob 6/1/2015 6/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.9

Schultz, Jacob 5/30/2015 6/1/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 127.13

2825.42

Scott, David 6/27/2015 6/29/2015 Fedex 780886191777 Memphis, TN 7.96

Scott, David 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Fedex 850131860213 Memphis, TN 1.4

Scott, David 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Longhorn Steak00054254 Georgetown, TX 26.11

Scott, David 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Comfort Suites Georgetown, TX 446.35

Scott, David 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 Longhorn Steak00054254 Georgetown, TX 28.67

Scott, David 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Mcalister'S #546 Georgetown, TX 10.26

Scott, David 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Circle K # 04676 Georgetown, TX 41.83

Scott, David 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Applebees 800498080047 Georgetown, TX 30.5

Scott, David 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Wingstop 0378 Georgetown, TX 14.27



Scott, David 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 Fortune Garden Round Rock, TX 18.25

Scott, David 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Applebees 800498080047 Georgetown, TX 25.09

Scott, David 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Mcalister'S #546 Georgetown, TX 10.48

Scott, David 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Monument Cafe Georgetown, TX 29.23

690.4

Scott, Randy 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 58.51

Scott, Randy 6/29/2015 6/30/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 61.15

Scott, Randy 6/26/2015 6/29/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 45

Scott, Randy 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 65

Scott, Randy 6/23/2015 6/24/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 6/22/2015 6/24/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 29.95

Scott, Randy 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99

Scott, Randy 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 6/13/2015 6/15/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 62

Scott, Randy 6/9/2015 6/11/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 36.3

Scott, Randy 6/5/2015 6/8/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.99

Scott, Randy 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 60

Scott, Randy 6/2/2015 6/4/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.94

Scott, Randy 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 51.92

663.75

Simon, Melissa 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Lucys Fried Chicken Austin, TX 35.44

Simon, Melissa 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Buc-Ee'S #28 Bastrop, TX 9.33

Simon, Melissa 6/21/2015 6/22/2015 Buc-Ee'S #28 Bastrop, TX 46.33

Simon, Melissa 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Roaring Fork- Aust Austin, TX 49.51

Simon, Melissa 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Wyndham Austin Fb Austin, TX 22.32

Simon, Melissa 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Marriottjwaustcorner R Austin, TX 37.12

Simon, Melissa 6/17/2015 6/18/2015 Hopdoddy Soco Austin, TX 21.38

Simon, Melissa 6/17/2015 6/19/2015 Shell Oil 575430346qps Humble, TX 30.04

251.47

Stanford, Paul 6/6/2015 6/8/2015 John E. Reid And Assoc 312-732-4289, IL 670

Stephens, Philisa 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 92.58

Stephens, Philisa 6/17/2015 6/17/2015 Morpho Trak 08003462674, WA 8406

Stephens, Philisa 6/16/2015 6/16/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 713.42

Stephens, Philisa 6/13/2015 6/15/2015 Dmi  Dell Bus Online 800-456-3355, TX 32.46

Stephens, Philisa 6/12/2015 6/15/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 90.94

Stephens, Philisa 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1235.34

Stephens, Philisa 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Bestbuycom729608017177 888-237289, MN 449.99

Stephens, Philisa 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Comstar Inc 9528355502, MN 283.88

11304.61

Stuebe, Jason 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Marriott 337z1 Plano F Plano, TX 542.79

Stuebe, Jason 6/14/2015 6/15/2015 Qt 973        08009730 Hutchins, TX 44.5

Stuebe, Jason 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 57.15

Stuebe, Jason 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 13.98

Stuebe, Jason 6/3/2015 6/5/2015 Hobby-Lobby #0160 Humble, TX 37.96

Stuebe, Jason 6/3/2015 6/4/2015 Custom Built Awards 02818526652, TX 18

714.38

Taska, Allison 6/24/2015 6/25/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 43.98

Taska, Allison 6/24/2015 6/24/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 192.89

Taska, Allison 6/10/2015 6/10/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 111.57

348.44



Taylor, Tony 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 139.95

Taylor, Tony 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Platepasshertztolls 8774114300, AZ 26

165.95

Tullos, Bradley 6/22/2015 6/23/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 54.98

Tullos, Bradley 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 347

Tullos, Bradley 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 29.95

431.93

Villa, Joel 6/25/2015 6/29/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Sw Houston, TX 93.75

Villa, Joel 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 42.96

Villa, Joel 6/23/2015 6/25/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 532.66

Villa, Joel 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 11.22

Villa, Joel 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -23.88

Villa, Joel 6/19/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.94

Villa, Joel 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 187

Villa, Joel 6/18/2015 6/19/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 95

Villa, Joel 6/18/2015 6/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 160.72

Villa, Joel 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 126.98

Villa, Joel 6/11/2015 6/12/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 56.99

Villa, Joel 6/10/2015 6/11/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 7.49

Villa, Joel 6/8/2015 6/9/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 275.62

Villa, Joel 6/8/2015 6/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 249

Villa, Joel 6/4/2015 6/5/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 25.99

Villa, Joel 6/4/2015 6/8/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 1476.57

Villa, Joel 6/2/2015 6/3/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 10.23

Villa, Joel 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 33.21

Villa, Joel 5/29/2015 6/1/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 149.53

3524.98

Watkins, Wyatt 6/15/2015 6/16/2015 Przcharge.Prezi.Com 6504796360, CA 59

Wrobliske, Edward 6/11/2015 6/15/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 167.58

Wrobliske, Edward 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 3.25

170.83

Zavala, Sylvia 6/1/2015 6/2/2015 Ability Network Inc 6124604311, MN 190



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3D 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 
 
 

 
July 24, 2015 

Number 29 
 

 

 

U.S. Senate Begins Debate on Transportation Funding 
 

The U.S. Senate has begun debating a long-term transportation bill that would authorize funding 

for the next six years.  Senators Roger Wicker (R – Mississippi) and Cory Booker (D – New 

Jersey) have introduced a bipartisan amendment to the bill that would direct billions of dollars in 

additional transportation resources to local decision makers.  

 

The amendment would increase the total funding available for the Surface Transportation 

Program (STP), and it would increase the funds distributed directly to local areas. The 

amendment would also require states that do not currently direct STP funds to areas with 

populations under 200,000 to allow those areas an opportunity to submit projects for funding 

consideration. 

 

Local governments own and operate 78 percent of the nation’s road miles, 43 percent of all 

federal-aid highway miles, half of all bridges, and a majority of transit systems. The message is 

that locals need more direct transportation funding to maintain and improve those systems, on 

which their residents and economies depend. 

 

The National League of Cities is working with senators to make the transportation bill as 

beneficial as possible for cities.  Texas city officials should reach out to Senators Cornyn and 

Cruz to ask them to support the Wicker-Booker amendment for local control over STP funds. 

 

 

Resolutions for the 2015 TML Annual Conference 
 

The legislative efforts of TML are guided by its members.  That guidance comes in the form of 

resolutions that are submitted by member cities, TML regions, TML affiliates, and TML 

committees.  If your city has a legislative issue that it would like TML to consider, please submit 

it in accordance with the following instructions.   

 

http://www.cornyn.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?p=OfficeLocations
http://www.cruz.senate.gov/?p=general&id=23


2 
 
 
 

The TML Constitution states that resolutions for consideration at the Annual Conference must be 

submitted to the TML headquarters 45 calendar days prior to the first day of the Annual 

Conference. For 2015, this provision means that resolutions from any member city, TML region, 

or TML affiliate must arrive at the TML headquarters no later than 5:00 p.m. on August 10, 

2015. 

 

The TML Board of Directors has adopted several procedures governing the resolutions process. 

Please review the following items carefully and thoroughly. 

 

1. No resolution may be considered by the TML Resolutions Committee 

unless it has prior approval of: (a) the governing body of a TML member 

city; (b) the governing body or membership of a TML affiliate, or (c) the 

membership of a TML region at a regional meeting. 

2. TML member cities, regions, and affiliates that wish to submit a resolution 

must complete a resolution cover sheet. The cover sheet is available here. 

Please feel free to make as many copies of this cover sheet as you desire.  

The cover sheet must be attached to the resolution throughout each step of 

the resolutions process. 

3. It is recommended that any resolution state one of four categories to better 

direct League staff.  Those categories are: 

 

 Seek Introduction and Passage means that the League will attempt to 

find a sponsor, will provide testimony, and will otherwise actively 

pursue passage. Bills in this category are known as “TML bills.”   

 Support means the League will attempt to obtain passage of the 

initiative if it is introduced by a city or some other entity.  

 Oppose. 

 Take No Position. 

 

Please see the 2015-2016 TML Legislative Policy Development Process 

for more information. 

4. Resolutions submitted will be thoroughly discussed at the TML Annual 

Conference.  The Resolutions Committee is appointed by the TML 

President and is made up of city officials from TML member cities across 

the state. 

5. The city, region, or affiliate that submits a resolution is encouraged to send 

a representative to the Resolutions Committee meeting to explain the 

resolution. The Resolutions Committee will meet at 2:00 p.m. on 

Tuesday, September 22, 2015, at the Henry B. Gonzalez Center in San 

Antonio. 

 

If the procedures described above are not followed for any given resolution, that resolution is 

likely to be referred to some other TML committee for further study. In that case, the resolution 

would not be adopted during the 2015 conference. 

 

http://www.tml.org/p/2015%20Resolution%20Cover%20sheet.doc
http://www.tml.org/p/2015_TML_Policy_Process.pdf


3 
 
 
 

Under the TML Constitution, resolutions received after the deadline of August 10, 2015, must 

not only have the attached cover sheet, but also must “state the reason precluding timely 

submission.” These late resolutions may be considered by the TML Resolutions Committee at 

the Annual Conference only if two-thirds of the Committee members present and voting agree to 

suspend the submission rule and consider the resolution. 

 

Resolutions may be submitted by mail, fax, or email to Scott Houston, Deputy Executive 

Director and General Counsel, at: 

 

1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 400 

Austin, Texas  78754 

Fax: 512-231-7490 

Email:  shouston@tml.org 

 

If you have any questions or would like any assistance, please call 512-231-7400 at any time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

mailto:shouston@tml.org


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

WAFFLE HOUSE HUMBLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Gruller Surveying, LLC



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

AMENDING PLAT 

 

GATEWAY NORTH 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



aallemand
Polygon

aallemand
Polygon



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

BLANKET VARIANCE 

 

ARKK / METRO CITY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

 
August 4, 2015 
 
 
Mr. Barry K. Brock 
Director of Public Works 
City of Humble 
102 Granberry 
Humble, Texas 77338 
 
Re: Variance Request for Early Concrete Pours on Windswept Drive 

2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements Project - Package 1 
City of Humble 
ARKK Job No.: 13-009 (Package 1) 

 
Dear Mr. Brock: 
 
As you are aware, Metro City Construction is currently working on the roadway reconstruction 
along Windswept Drive between Montgomery Lane and the HCFCD Ditch.  We are requesting a 
variance to the City Ordinance to allow for the Contractor to begin pouring concrete pavement 
early in the morning between the hours of 5:00 AM and 7:00 AM.  The Contractor will be 
required to provide advance notice to the residents in the area if a concrete pour is scheduled 
to start between the hours stated above.  This variance request only applies to proposed 
concrete pours along Windswept Drive. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

ARKK ENGINEERS 
 

 

 

 
John D. Rudloff, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
  



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-13-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION 

 

JOINER ARCHITECTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






